



Bernice Kwong, MD

Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Dermatology**

780 Welch Rd Rm CJ220D

MC 5779

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 723-6316

Fax (650) 725-7711

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**

Alesha Norton-Barnes - Administrative Associate

Email aleshan@stanford.edu

Bio

BIO

Bernice Kwong, M.D., is Clinical Associate Professor of Dermatology, Director of the Supportive Dermato-Oncology Program, and Director of the Inpatient Dermatology Consult Service. She has a special interest in the management of cutaneous complications that arise in cancer patients and runs the Supportive Dermato-Oncology Program at the Stanford Cancer Center, where she manages skin side effects of cancer therapies including chemotherapy related skin reactions, radiation dermatitis, and graft-versus-host disease. Dr. Kwong completed medical school at Yale University, and completed her dermatology residency at Stanford University in 2012.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Cancer > Cutaneous (Dermatologic) Oncology
- Dermatology
- Inpatient Dermatology Consultation
- Cutaneous complications of cancer therapy and hematopoietic stem cell transplantation

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology
- Member, Stanford Cancer Institute

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Program Director, Stanford Dermatology, (2016- present)
- Director, Inpatient Dermatology Consultation Service, Stanford Dermatology, (2012- present)
- Director, Supportive Dermatology Oncology Program, Stanford Dermatology, (2012- present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Stanford University Dept of Dermatology (2012) CA
- Board Certification: Dermatology, American Board of Dermatology (2012)

- Chief Resident, Stanford Dermatology , Dermatology (2012)
- Internship: Yale University Traditional Internal Medicine Residency (2008) CT
- Medical Education: Yale School Of Medicine Office of Student Affairs (2007) CT
- BA, University of California at Berkeley , English; Molecular & Cell Biology (2001)

Research & Scholarship

CLINICAL TRIALS

- A Study of Vismodegib (GDC-0449) in Patients Treated With Vismodegib in a Previous Genentech-sponsored Phase I or II Cancer Study, Not Recruiting
- A Trial of Intratumoral Injections of SD-101 in Combination With Pembrolizumab in Patients With Metastatic Melanoma or Recurrent or Metastatic Head and Neck Squamous Cell Carcinoma, Not Recruiting
- An Investigational Immuno-therapy Study to Determine the Safety of Urelumab Given in Combination With Nivolumab in Solid Tumors and B-cell Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma, Not Recruiting
- Hepatocellular Carcinoma Study Comparing Vaccinia Virus Based Immunotherapy Plus Sorafenib vs Sorafenib Alone, Not Recruiting
- Modified Dakin's Solution in Reducing Radiation-Induced Dermatitis in Patients With Head and Neck Cancer Undergoing Radiation Therapy, Not Recruiting

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Stevens-Johnson Syndrome/Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis: A Multicenter Retrospective Study of 377 Adult Patients from the United States (vol 138, pg 2315, 2018)** *JOURNAL OF INVESTIGATIVE DERMATOLOGY*
Micheletti, R. G., Chiesa-Fuxench, Z., Noe, M. H., Stephen, S., Aleshin, M., Agarwal, A., Boggs, J., Cardones, A. R., Chen, J. K., Cotliar, J., Davis, M. P., Dominguez, A., Fox, et al
2019; 139 (2): 495–96
- **Characterization of dermatitis after PD-1/PD-L1 inhibitor therapy and association with multiple oncologic outcomes: A retrospective case-control study** *JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY*
Lee, C., Li, S., Duy Cong Tran, Zhu, G., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y., Chang, A. S.
2018; 79 (6): 1047–52
- **Stevens-Johnson Syndrome/Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis: A Multicenter Retrospective Study of 377 Adult Patients from the United States** *JOURNAL OF INVESTIGATIVE DERMATOLOGY*
Micheletti, R. G., Chiesa-Fuxench, Z., Noe, M. H., Stephen, S., Aleshin, M., Agarwal, A., Boggs, J., Cardones, A. R., Chen, J. K., Cotliar, J., Davis, M. P., Dominguez, A., Fox, et al
2018; 138 (11): 2315–21
- **Response to the Letter to the Editor entitled, "Use of immortal time within survival analysis": JAAD-D-18-01157.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Min Lee, C. K., Li, S., Tran, D. C., Zhu, G. A., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y., Chang, A. L.
2018
- **Reaction patterns of dermatitis arising during PD-1/PD-L1 inhibitor therapy and association with tumor response**
Lee, C., Li, S., Zhu, A., Kim, J., Duy Tran, Kwong, B., Chang, A.
MOSBY-ELSEVIER.2018: AB239
- **Characterization of dermatitis after PD-1/PD-L1 inhibitor therapy and association with multiple oncologic outcomes: a retrospective case-control study.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Min Lee, C. K., Li, S., Tran, D. C., Zhu, G. A., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y., Chang, A. L.
2018
- **Antimicrobial resistance due to antibiotic use for EGFR inhibitor related papulopustular skin reaction**
Hirotsu, K., Subramanian, A., Neal, J., Li, S., Pugliese, S., Kwong, B.
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2018: S176
- **Association of tumor response to PD-1/PD-L1 immunotherapy and type of dermatitis that arises after the immunotherapy**
Lee, C., Li, S., Tran, D., Zhu, A., Kim, J., Kwong, B., Chang, A.

ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2018: S90

- **Early detection of chemotherapeutic skin toxicities in social health networks using deep learning**
Ransohoff, J. D., Nikfarjam, A., Kwong, B., Shah, N., Sarin, K. Y.
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2018: S42
- **Granuloma annulare associated with immune checkpoint inhibitors** *JOURNAL OF THE EUROPEAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY AND VENEREOLOGY*
Wu, J., Kwong, B. Y., Martires, K. J., Rieger, K. E., Chung, W. H., Iyer, G. V., Lacouture, M. E.
2018; 32 (4): E124–E126
- **Detecting Chemotherapeutic Skin Adverse Reactions in Social Health Networks Using Deep Learning.** *JAMA oncology*
Ransohoff, J. D., Nikfarjam, A., Jones, E., Loew, B., Kwong, B. Y., Sarin, K. Y., Shah, N. H.
2018; 4 (4): 581–83
- **Eruptive Keratoacanthomas Associated With Pembrolizumab Therapy.** *JAMA dermatology*
Freites-Martinez, A., Kwong, B. Y., Rieger, K. E., Coit, D. G., Colevas, A. D., Lacouture, M. E.
2017
- **Mitigation of epidermal growth factor receptor inhibitor-induced side effects utilizing melanin and vascular-specific lasers: A case report series.** *Journal of cosmetic and laser therapy*
Kuo, K. Y., Kwong, B., Rahman, Z.
2017: 1-3
- **Reversible cutaneous side effects of vismodegib treatment.** *Cutis*
Kwong, B., Danial, C., Liu, A., Chun, K. A., Chang, A. L.
2017; 99 (3): E19–E20
- **Cutaneous Adverse Events of Targeted Therapies for Hematolymphoid Malignancies.** *Clinical lymphoma, myeloma & leukemia*
Ransohoff, J. D., Kwong, B. Y.
2017; 17 (12): 834–51
- **General management strategy for epidermal growth factor receptor inhibitor-associated papulopustular eruption.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Farahnik, B., Kwong, B., Murase, J.
2016; 75 (5)
- **Cutaneous Complications of Targeted Melanoma Therapy.** *Current treatment options in oncology*
de Golian, E., Kwong, B. Y., Swetter, S. M., Pugliese, S. B.
2016; 17 (11): 57-?
- **Epidermotropic metastasis of primary lung adenocarcinoma.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
Scott, G. D., Kwong, B. Y., Novoa, R. A.
2016; 43 (9): 798-801
- **Eosinophil-Rich Acute Febrile Neutrophilic Dermatitis in a Patient With Enteropathy-Associated T-cell Lymphoma, Type 1.** *American Journal of dermatopathology*
Soon, C. W., Kirsch, I. R., Connolly, A. J., Kwong, B. Y., Kim, J.
2016; 38 (9): 704-708
- **Enhanced radiation dermatitis associated with concurrent palliative radiation and vemurafenib therapy.** *Cutis*
Kuo, K. Y., Jiang, W., Swetter, S. M.
2016; 97 (2): E4-6
- **Immunohistochemical analysis of lichenoid reactions in patients treated with anti-PD-L1 and anti-PD-1 therapy.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
Schaberg, K. B., Novoa, R. A., Wakelee, H. A., Kim, J., Cheung, C., Srinivas, S., Kwong, B. Y.
2016; 43 (4): 339-346
- **Acral verruca-like presentation of chronic graft-vs.-host disease** *JOURNAL OF CUTANEOUS PATHOLOGY*
Park, J. H., Lester, L., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y.
2016; 43 (3): 236-241

- **Acral verruca-like presentation of chronic graft-vs.-host disease.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
Park, J. H., Lester, L., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y.
2016; 43 (3): 236-241
- **Recurrent Subepidermal Blistering Dermatitis Herald Disease Relapse in IgA Kappa Multiple Myeloma: Report of a Case and a Review of the Literature.** *Clinical lymphoma, myeloma & leukemia*
Leatham, H. W., Novoa, R., Liedtke, M., Kwong, B. Y.
2016; 16 (1): e1-5
- **Ibrutinib-associated rash: a single-centre experience of clinicopathological features and management.** *British journal of haematology*
2016
- **JAK2-positive cutaneous myelofibrosis presenting as sclerosing extramedullary hematopoietic tumors on the scalp: case presentation and review of the literature.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
LeBlanc, R. E., Lester, L., Kwong, B., Rieger, K. E.
2015; 42 (11): 858-862
- **JAK2-positive cutaneous myelofibrosis presenting as sclerosing extramedullary hematopoietic tumors on the scalp: case presentation and review of the literature** *JOURNAL OF CUTANEOUS PATHOLOGY*
LeBlanc, R. E., Lester, L., Kwong, B., Rieger, K. E.
2015; 42 (11): 858-862
- **Pruritus as a Paraneoplastic Symptom of Thymoma** *JOURNAL OF THORACIC ONCOLOGY*
Padda, S. K., Shrager, J. B., Riess, J. W., Pagtama, J. Y., Tisch, A. J., Kwong, B. Y., Liang, Y., Schwartz, E. J., Loo, B. W., Neal, J. W., Hardy, R., Wakelee, H. A.
2015; 10 (11): E110-E112
- **Management of Dermatologic Complications of Lung Cancer Therapies.** *Current treatment options in oncology*
Pugliese, S. B., Neal, J. W., Kwong, B. Y.
2015; 16 (10): 50-?
- **Management of Dermatologic Complications of Lung Cancer Therapies.** *Current treatment options in oncology*
Pugliese, S. B., Neal, J. W., Kwong, B. Y.
2015; 16 (10): 368-?